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Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Meliadine MEL-26 Monitoring Station clarification

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Sep 5, 2019 at 9:29 AM
Draft To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

From: Martin Theriault <martin.theriault@agnicoeagle.com>

Date: Tue, Sep 3, 2019 at 12:58 PM

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meliadine MEL-26 Monitoring Station clarification

To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>, Sean Arruda <sean.arruda@agnicoeagle.com>

Hi Sergey,

MEL-26 is our discharge to sea monitoring station (FDP). It wasn’t in the July monthly report as discharge started in
August. This discharge is at Melvin Bay (lItivia site), was approved by the NIRB and fall under the MDMER
regulation.

If you want more information, don’t hesitate to call me.

Regards,

Martin Theriault
Compliance counselor

martin.theriault@agnicoeagle.com

T: 819.759.3555 x4608171
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From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 1:08 PM

To: Sean Arruda <sean.arruda@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Martin Theriault <martin.theriault@agnicoeagle.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meliadine MEL-26 Monitoring Station clarification
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CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Good morning Sean,

| am the NWB technical advisor assigned to the Meliadine file.

| cannot locate the MEL-26 Monitoring Station referred to in the Spill report dated August 19 and your July 2019
Monthly Monitoring report. This station does not seem to be included into the QA/QC nor the AEM Plans we currently
have on file (the numbering stops at MEL-25 as per the March 3, 2017 Modification Approval Letter). Is this something
new?

Could you please clarify this information for me?

Thank you,
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